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Save Diablo Canyon Power 

Additional submitted attachment is included below. 



From: Keith Rodan
To: Energy - Docket Optical System
Subject: 21-ESR-01 “Save Diablo Canyon Power
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 4:48:06 PM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Closing down Diablo Canyon will be the worst climate decision California will make  for
years to come. Nuclear power is the safest, most reliable and dispatchable source of electricity
we have, and renewables' performance are pathetic in comparison.  What's worst about
renewables is that they are materials and space-intensive, and return only intermittent power
when the sun shines and the wind blows.  Otherwise, and that means when there's peak
demand they can't fulfill, it's GAS that takes over as backup, and that means fossil fuel
pollution methane leakage. 

WE NEED DIABLO CANYON'S GREAT POWER AND PLEASE DON'T PAY
ATTENTION TO THE INCREDIBLY STUPID SO-CALLED ENVIRONMENTALIST
ANTI-NUCLEAR VOICES, BECAUSE THEY ARE KILLING THE PLANET, EVEN
THOUGH THEY THINK THEY'RE DO-GOODERS BY TRYING TO SHUT DOWN
NUCLEAR.  WE NEED MORE NUCLEAR IF WE ARE GOING TO HAVE ANY
CHANCE WHATSOEVER!!!!

Thanks for your attention.

Sincerely,  
Keith Rodan 
New York City 
NY
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